PASSENGER CARRIAGES PAST AND PRESENT

as the Erie and On-
tario Railway. The
first move westward
from Montreal was
made in 1847, when
the Montreal and
New York Railway
was built to Lachine,
a distance of eight
miles. The remain-
der of the road from
Caughnawaga, oppo-
site Lachine, to the
American line, about
thirty miles, thus
making connection
with the American
roads, was not com-
pleteduntil 1852. The
trains weretransport-
ed across the river on
a powerful steamer,
with a track on its
deck, and an old
chronicle remarks :—
‘“It is the only steam
ferry in the province
of Quebec which is
open every day in the
year.” The St. Law-
rence and Atlantic,
which was chartered
in 18435, connected at
the boundary with
the Atlantic and St.
Lawrence, and sub-
sequently became the
Grand Trunk’s Port-
land line. Its ter-
minus was at Lon-
gueuil at first, but
later the trains were
ferried acrosstoMon-
treal. The Champlain
and St. Lawrence was
extended from St.
John’s to Rouse’s
Point in 1852, and
a branch was built
to St. Lambert, from
which point a ferry
also carriedthe trains
across to Montreal,
but in winter time
they crossed over on
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